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M E D I A   R E L E A S E 

 

TO:  SARNIA LAMBTON AND AREA MEDIA  
 

FROM: MAYOR MIKE BRADLEY 
 

DATE: TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: COL CHRIS HADFIELD CELEBRATION – AUGUST 6, 2019 

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
On Tuesday, August 6th the citizens of Sarnia will have an opportunity to 

celebrate Sarnia-born astronaut Col Chris Hadfield’s induction into the 2018 
Canada’s Walk of Fame with the unveiling of his Hometown Star. 

 
And with Chris’ birthday in just a few weeks, Sarnia will be the first to 

personally wish him a Happy 60th Birthday with songs and birthday cake. 
 

The celebration will begin at 4:00 p.m. in the Bayshore Parking Lot. (Front 
Street, south of London Road) 

 
David Chilton will MC the event with musical performances by 2018 Walk of 

Fame inductee Andy Kim; Sarnia-born Emm Gryner; and the Arrogant 

Worms. 
 

 
“It is my hope to see many Sarnians come out to meet Chris and celebrate 

one of Sarnia’s greatest citizens.” 
 

 
Mike Bradley 

http://www.sarnia.ca/
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